



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name LIDDLE FRANK MARTIN

Service Number 181-43-95

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-1-18

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 3 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address ---

Town HASTINGS

State MINN

Served at

County

DAKOTA

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

10-1-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-10-19 NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK N.Y.

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name LIEN JOHN ALBERT

Service Number 181-34-69

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 12-11-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 2 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
U.S.M.A.

Home Address --

Town

AUDUBON

State

MINN.

M

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

52

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-11-17 4-18-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

181

PAUILLAC FRANCE

4-18-18 6-18-18

SEAMAN

102

LAFAYETTE RADIO

STATION CROIX D' HINS

FRANCE

6-18-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-11-19

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name LIEN PALMER ALFRED

Service Number 181-34-70

Enlisted

at
Enrolled XXXX

RECRUITING STATION PITTSBURGH PA. Date 8-7-18

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 11 MO. Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F. XXX

Home Address

M

County

RENVILLE

Town

State

HECTOR

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

8-7-18

11-5-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-5-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

96

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

2-24-19

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA

Place

Inactive Duty
XXXXX

PA.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name

~~XXXXX~~

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

Home Address

LIES ARTHUR JOHN

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

26 YRS 7 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE

Service Number

181-35-72

Date

7-6-18

~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Town

State

MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

7-8-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST
MATE

128

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXX~~

Place

Inactive Duty

1-30-19 DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.LANDSMAN MACHINIST
MATE

Rating at Discharge

Name ~~XXXX~~ LIESCH BENJAMIN FRANK

Service Number 181-35-74

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 7 -11-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 2 MO. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 653 - EAST WABASHA ST.
CountyTown WINONA
State MINN.~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NO ACTIVE DUTY UNTIL
11-16-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

123

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-2-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name LIFQUIST ARTHUR WILLIAM

Service Number 181-36-44

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enr ~~XXXX~~ Date 4-24-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 3 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~

Home Address --

County --

Town
StateSTAPLES
MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

4-24-17

10-18-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

38

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

DELPHIA PA.

10-18-17

10-30-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

304

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

10-30-17

12-13-17

SEAMAN

224

SS TIGER

12-13-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-13-19
Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ MINN.

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name

LIFTO JERROLD DENICE

Service Number 181-36-60

Enlisted

Enlisted

Age at Entrance

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

19 YRS 6 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date

5-2-17

Home Address

M

--

County

--

Town

CHATFIELD

State

MINN.

U. S. N.
U. S. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

USS LOUISIANA

5-2-17

11-6-17

11-6-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

30

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

426

SEAMAN

102

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-3-19

Place

XXXXXX

PA.

NAVAL HOSPITAL LEAGUE ISLAND

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name LIGHTNER MILTON CHARLES

Service Number 181-39-25

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. Date 6-8-18

Age at Entrance 31 YRS 6 MO.

Rate YEOMAN 3 CLASS

U.S.N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 318 SUMMIT AVE.

Town ST PAUL

State MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

6-8-18

7-5-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

115

USS ESSEX

7-5-18

8-31-18

CHIEF YEOMAN

41

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
LAKES ILL.

8-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER-

Date ~~XXXXXX~~Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~

2-20-19 RECEIVING SHIP GREAT LAKES ILL. CHIEF YEOMAN

Rating at Discharge

H16-EM

Name **LIGHTNER, Milton Charles**
Birth (date) **13 Dec. 1886**
(place) **St. Paul, Minnesota**
Enrolled at **6-8-18:**
Appointed from **Minnesota**
Permanent Address **212 Endicott Bldg.,**
St. Paul, Minn.

Present Rank **Ensign**
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)
2-21-19: Ensign Prov.

Inactive Duty **2-25-19:Nav.Tra.Sta., Great Lakes**
Resignation **(Illinois.**
Disenrollment
Discharge (date) (place)

Name LILEVJEN OSCAR ELMER

Service Number 181-35-83

Enlisted

at

XXXX

Age at Entrance

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-5-17

Home Address

21 YRS 9 MO.

Rate

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

U. S. N. F.

M

Served at

County

From

To

Town

State

APPLETON

MINN.

Served at

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

USS OHIO

6-5-17

6-28-17

6-28-17

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

210

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

181

1ST MUSICIAN

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place XXXXXX Duty

8-15-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

1ST MUSICIAN

Rating at Discharge

Name LILIENTHAL CARROLD CLARANCE Service Number 181-35-97
 Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 5-20-18
 Age at Entrance 18 YRS 3 MO. Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO U.S.N. R. F.
 Home Address 2818 JAMES AVE. NORTH. Town MINNEAPOLIS State MINN
 County -
 M Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL
 RECEIVING SHIP PHILA
 DELPHIA PA.

5-23-18

9-28-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

RADIO

108

9-28-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

67

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 10-9-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN FIREMAN 2
 Place Inactive Duty Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name

LILLA FRANK WILLIAM

Service Number

181-36-47

Enlisted

at
~~XXXXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

4-25-17

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 6 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address

827- EAST 3RD ST.

U. ~~XXXXXX~~

M

Served at

County

--

From

To

Town
StateWINONA
MINN.

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-25-17

10-18-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

37

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

DELPHIA PA.

10-18-17

11-13-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

273

USS MELVILLE

11-13-17

12-12-17

SEAMAN

255

USS PARKER

12-12-17

3-13-18

RECEIVING SHIP MARE

ISLAND CAL.

3-13-18

9-23-18

OVER

Date

Discharge

7-21-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Place

In ~~XXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

GUNNERS MATE 3
CLASS

Name LILLEHEI ELMER JULIUS

Service Number 161/36-79

Enlisted

XXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 10 MO.

Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

Date 12/12/17

Home Address

/---

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

M

County

--

Town

LIVERNE

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

12-12-17

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

2 CLASS

140

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

1 CLASS

61

PHARMACIST MATE

3 CLASS

87

PHARMACIST MATE 2
CLASS

46

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9/8/19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Place InXXXXX

PHARMACIST

Rating at Discharge

MATE 1 CLASS

Name LILLA FRANK WILLIAM

Service Number 181-36-47

Enlisted

~~XXXXXX~~ ^A

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 6 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

827- EAST 3RD ST.

Town

WINONA

State

MINN.

M

Served at

County

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-25-17

10-18-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

37

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

DELPHIA PA.

10-18-17

11-13-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

273

USS MELVILLE

11-13-17

12-12-17

SEAMAN

255

USS PARKER

12-12-17

3-13-18

RECEIVING SHIP MARE
ISLAND CAL.

3-13-18

9-23-18

OVER

Date

Discharge

7-21-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

GUNNERS MATE 3

Place

In ~~XXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

USS BOGGS

9-23-18

11-11-18

Name LILLETHUN- CLARENCE RUDOLPH

Service Number 181-36-93

~~Enrolled~~ XXX

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 4-23-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 3 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

XXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1412/ WEST 4TH ST.

Town RED WING

State MINN

M

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

6-1-18

8-12-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

RADIO

174

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

8-12-18

8-21-18

QUARTERMASTER 2

CLASS

28

RECEIVING BARRACKS

NEW LONDON CONN

8-21-18

10-18-18

Remarks:

OVER

Date Discharge XXX 5-19-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN QUARTERMASTER

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

2 CLASS

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.

10/18/18

10-26-18

NAVAL TRAINING BARRACKS QUEENSTOWN IRELAND

10-26-18

11-11-18

Name LILLEY- NEAL ALEXANDER

Enlisted

Service Number

181-37-27

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 1 MO.

Date 4-21-17

Home Address 697 ST. ANTHONY AVE. APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town ST. PAUL

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

M

Served at

From

To

State

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-21-17

4-26-17

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

60

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PORTSMOUTH N.H.

4-26-17

7-6-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

468

USS NEBRASKA

RECEIVING SHIP

7-6-17

9-21-17

SEAMAN

41

NORFOLK VA.

SS MARIANA

9-21-17

10-8-17

10-8-17

4-27-18

Remarks:

-OVER

Date Discharge 2-3-19

Place XXXXXX- RECEIVING SHIP-NORFOLK VA-5466

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

RECEIVING SHIP

NORFOLK VA.

4-27-18

6-5-18

SS BREMERTON

6-5-18

11-11-18

Name LILLEY RAYMOND DELOS

Service Number 181-37-33

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-26-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 5 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

697 ST ANTHONY AVE.

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN.

M

Served at

County

RAMSEY

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS

MINN

6/28/18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN

MACHINIST MATE

138

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

10-23-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN MACHINIST

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

MATE 2 CLASS

Name LILLIENSKIOLD ARTHUR

Service Number 181-38-01

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-28-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 4 MO.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

~~XXXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1930- ST. ANTHONY AVE.

Town ST PAUL

State MINN

M County RAMSEY

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN

6-28-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

2 CLASS

65

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

1 CLASS

61

Remarks:

PHARMACIST MATE 3

CLASS

10

Date ~~XXXX~~ 6-27-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

PHARMACIST
MATE 2 CLASS

Name

LILLIGREN EMMERT LAWRENCE

Service Number 181-38-03

Enlisted

En ~~XXXX~~ at ~~X~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-12-17

Age at Entrance

23 YRS 11 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE AVIATION

Home Address

734 PIERCE ST. N.E.
County

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

U. S. N.

U. ~~XXXXX~~

M

Served at

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN

LANDSMAN MACHINIST

12-12-17 3-18-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

MATE AVIATION

79

ROCKAWAY BEACH L.I.

MACHINIST MATE 2

N.Y.

3-16-18 11-11-18

CLASS AVIATION

245

Remarks:

MACHINIST MATE 1

CLASS

10

Date Discharge

7-30-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

MACHINIST MATE

1 CLASS AVIATION

ON

Name LIMBERT HARRY HERMAN

Service Number 181-37-42

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 12/7-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 6 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. F.Home Address 1119- MAIN ST.
CountyTown RED WING
State MINN

M

Served at

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

268

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-7-17

5-2-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

71

NORFOLK VA.

5-2-18

5-10-18

USS ALABAMA

5-10-18

6-24-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

6-24-18

11-1-18

Re USS LAKE CHAMPLAIN

11-1-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge

Place XXXXX Du XX

8-23-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS
MINN

Rating at Discharge ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

Name LIND ALFRED LUDVIG

Service Number 181-40-08

Enlistment

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

Home Address

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-5-18

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Town

State

DETROIT
MINN.

U.S.N.R.F.

20 YRS 1 MO.

B-NO-1

BECKER

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

M

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL

9-30-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

159

Remarks:

Date

Place

Discharge

Place of Discharge

APPOINTED OFFICER 4-26-19 NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

QUARTERMASTER 3
CLASS

N328-BR

Name Lind, Alfred Ludwig

Date of Birth April 8, 1898

Place of Birth Detroit, Minnesota

Appointed from Minnesota

Home Address R.F.D. #1, Detroit, Minn. Box 21

Date of Appointment April 26, 1919

Rank on Appointment Ensign USNRF Class-3

Promotions

Ensign USNRF Class-3, 4/26/19

Ensign (Temporary) USN, 5/15/19

Duty Assignments To the Naval Auxiliary Reserve,

New York, NY,

4/26/19-5/12/19

Final Disposition Now in service

Name LIND CLIFFORD CHARLES

Service Number 181-40-36

Enlisted

Enrolled XXXX

RECRUITING STATION PORTLAND ORE.

Date 8-2-18

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 6 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXXXX

Home Address

Town

MABEL

State

MINN

M

Served at

County

FILMORE

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

8-2-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

RADIO

101

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-21-19 NAVY YARD MARE ISLAND CAL. LANDS MAN ELECTRICIAN

Place

In XXXXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

RADIO

Name LIND ERNEST EDWIN

Service Number 181-40-50

Enlisted

Enr XXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 2-25-18

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 5 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXX

Home Address

-- 215- COOK ST.
County

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN.

M

Served at

--

From

To

Served at

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

2-25-18

4-9-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

96

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

163

GREAT LAKES ILL

4-9-18

5-13-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

5-13-18

5-24-18

USS VIRGINIA

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-18-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

FIREMAN 3

Place XXXXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name

LIND HARRY ALBERT

Service Number 181-40-69

Enlisted

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

23 YRS 3 MO. Rate

Home Address

5049- 28TH AVE SOUTH
County HENNEPIN

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION U.S. N. R. F.

Town

State

5-21-18

MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

5-21-18

5-31-18

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

AVIATION

158

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

5-31-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER 2

CLASS AVIATION

16

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXX

12-12-18 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP CHARLESTON S.C.

QUARTERMASTER

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

2 CLASS AVIATION

N.

Name

LIND TILLMAR BENJAMIN

Service Number

181-40-72

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled

Navy Yard Puget Sound Wash.

Date

12-13-17

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 3 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE AVIATION

Home Address

411st FARRELL ST.

Town

BRainerd

State

MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SAN DIEGO CAL.

12-16-17

2-23-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST

139

NAVAL AIR STATION

SAN DIEGO CAL.

2-23-18

6-19-18

MATE AVIATION

QUARTERMASTER 2

CLASS AVIATION

194

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

DELPHIA PA.

6-19-18

7-15-18

Remarks:

OVER

Date

~~XXXX~~

2-7-19 NAVAL OPERATING BASE HAMPTON ROADS VA. QUARTER

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

MASTER 2 CLASS 'A

NAVAL AIR STATION PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-15-18

8-15-18

NAVAL AIR BASE EASTLEIGH ENGLAND

8-15-18

10-8-18

NORTHERN BOMBING GROUP FIELD -A- ST.

ANTINGUE FRANCE

10-8-18

11-5-18

NORTHERN BOMBING GROUP FIELD -B- FRANCE

11-5-18

11-11-18

N328-PE

Name Lind, Wallace Ludwig.

Date of Birth June 18, 1887

Place of Birth Brainerd, Minnesota

Appointed from Minn.

Home Address 902-2nd St.N.E. Brainerd, Minn.

Date of Appointment June 30, 1905

Rank on Appointment Midshipman

Promotions

Lieutenant (jg)----- (Permanent) 6/ 5/14

Lieutenant----- (Permanent) 6/ 5/17

Lieut-Commander----- (Temporary) 2/ 1/18

Duty Assignments

Duty on RHODE ISLAND

3/2/17 -7/14/17.

Engineer Officer of

PRESIDENT LINCOLN

7/18/17 - 6/24/18.

Duty Naval Academy,

Annapolis, Md. 7/18/18-

6/1/20.

~~Final Disposition~~

Final Disposition - Now in service.

Awarded the Navy Cross for distinguished service as Executive Officer of the USS PRESIDENT LINCOLN, in so efficiently organizing instructing, and drilling the crew of that vessel that everything possible was done to save the ship after she was torpedoed on May 31, 1918.

Name LINDAHL CARL HERBERT

Service Number 181-41-01

Enlisted

Enlisted at
XXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 1-11-18

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 7 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.
XX

Home Address

5122- LYNDALE AVE. NORTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

1-11-18

4-8-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

141

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

GREAT LAKES ILL

4-8-18

5-13-18

NAVAL OPERATING

BASE NORFOLK VA.

5-13-18

5-22-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

PENSACOLA FLA.

5-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-22-19

RECRUITING STATION

Place

Inac XXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name Lindall, Albin Lothard
 Date of Birth March 22, 1890
 Place of Birth Parkers Prairie Minn.
 Appointed from Minn.
 Home Address Parkers Prairie, Minn.
 Date of Appointment April 12, 1917
 Rank on Appointment Assistant Surgeon USNRF Cl.4
 Promotions :

Lieut.(jg)-----USNRF-----4/12/17
 Lieut.(jg)----- (MC)---(Permanent)-USN--6/23/17
 Lieut.----(MC)----- (Temporary)-USN-10/15/17
 Lieut.(MC)----- (Permanent)USN-6/6/20.

Final Disposition: Now in service.

Duty Naval Training
 Station, Great Lakes
 Ill. 4/28/17 to 5/28/17
 Duty on U.S.S VERMONT
 6/2/17 to 11/29/17
 Duty Naval Forces;
 operating in European
 waters at Training
 Barracks, Naval Base
 #6, 12/31/17 to 4/17/
 19.

Name

LINDBERG -ADOLPH AUGUST

Service Number

181-41- 40

Enlisted

at
XXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 3 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

4-10-18

Home Address

3211- TYLER ST N.E.
County ---

Town

State

MINNEAPOLIS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. XXXXX

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

4-10-18

4-15-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

52

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

4-15-18

5-16-18

FIREMAN. 3 CLASS

122

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

5-16-18

5-24-18

ELECTRICIAN 3

USS NEW JERSEY

5-24-18

11-11-18

CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place XXXXXX City

2-10-19

USS NEW JERSEY AT HAMPTON ROADS VA. ELECTRICIAN

Rating at Discharge

3 CLASS

Name LINDBERG CARL WILLIAM

Service Number 181-45-40

Enrolled at

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 4 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date 3-22-17

Home Address

712 1ST AVE. EAST

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

XXXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

M.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS

4-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

85

SEAMAN

154

COXSWAIN

182

BOATSWAIN'S MATE

2 CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-22-20 USS ESSEX AT DULUTH MINN

Place Inactive

BOATSWAIN'S MATE 2

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name

LINDBERG CHARLES

Service Number

181-45-55

Enlisted

End XXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

3-27-18

Age at Entrance

27 YRS 7 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXXX

Home Address

675 MARION ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING-ORDERS

3-27-18

4-7-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-7-18

5-24-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

66

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

5-24-18

6-15-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

30

USS INDIANA

6-15-18

7-26-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

133

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

YORK N.Y.

7-26-18

8-3-18

OVER

Date

Discharge

12-9-18 USS NORTH DAKOTA AT GREAT LAKES ILL.

Place

Ina XXXX

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 3 CLAS

S.

USS NORTH DAKOTA

8-3-18

11-11-18

Name LINDBERG EDWARD ANDREW

Service Number 181-45-54

Enlistment

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-29-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 6 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 414- JENKS ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

M

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-30-17

1-1-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

337

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
LAKES ILL

1-1-18

6-12-18

ENGINEMAN 1 CLASS

102

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

6-12-18

6-26-18

USS KENTUCKY
RECEIVING SHIP NEW

6-26-18

8-2-18

Remarks:

YORK N.Y.

8-2-18

8-10-18

OVER

Date Discharge XXXXXX 1-14-19 USS HAWAIIAN

Place Inactive Duty

ENGINEMAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

USS HAWAIIAN

8-10-18

- 11-11-18

Name LINDBERG EDWARD BERNHARDT

Service Number 181-46-64

~~XXXX~~~~XXXX~~ at

Enrolled TRAVELLING ENROLLING PARTY BUTTE MONT 6-1-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 2 MO

Rate

SHIPFITTER 2 CLASS AVIATION

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1709- POLK ST. N.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NO ACTIVE DUTY UNTIL

11-15-18

SHIPFITTER 2

CLASS AVIATION

163

Remarks:

Date Disch ~~XXX~~
Place Inactive Duty12-18-18 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
CHARLESTON S.C.SHIPFITTER 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name LINDBERG JOHN HARRY

Service Number

181-45-92

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

6-5-18

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 4 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address

2820-28TH AVE SOUTH.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SEATTLE WASH.

6-9-18

11-5-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

118

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

CHARLESTON S.C.

11-5-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS

NATE AVIATION

41

Remarks:

Date Discharged

Place Inactive Duty

12-6-18 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP CHARLESTON

S.C.

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER

Rating at Discharge

TER- AVIATION

Name LINDBERG - JOHN LAWRENCE

Service Number 181-45-93

Enlisted

Enlisted at XXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Age at Entrance

26YRS 2 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 7-19-18

Home Address

R- NO- 4

Town

BUFFALO

U. S. N.

U. S. N. 60.1.1.

MM

County

--

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

7-19-18

9-18-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

57

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

9-18-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

58

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive XXXXX

6-30-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name LINDBERG JOSEPH THEODORE

Service Number 181-45-94

Enlisted

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-19-18

Age at Entrance

29 YRS 10 MO. Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

ROUTE NO- 5

Town

BUFFALO

State

MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-19-18

9-18-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

57

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

58

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

9-18-18

9-23-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

9-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

12-31-19 USS ARGOOSTOOK AT SAN DIEGO CAL.

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Place

Inactivated ~~XXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

Name LINDBERG RUEBEN CAROLD
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 3-16-16
 Enrolled at XXXX X
 Age at Entrance 19 YRS 1 MO. - Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 Home Address 414 JENKS ST. County Town ST. PAUL State MINN.
 U. S. N. XXX
 U. S. N. XXX
 M Served at -- From To Served as No. Days

USS WYOMING

4-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN

584

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-15-20 USS WYOMING AT NAVY YARD BREMERTON WASH.
 Place Inactive XXXX

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 2
 CLASS

Name

LINDBERG WALTER FRED

Service Number 181-46-10

Enlisted

at
~~XXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 4-30-17

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 3 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address

2518th 29TH AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~

State

MINN.

M

Served at

County

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-30-17

7-31-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

32

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN

7-31-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

426

STOREKEEPER 3

CLASS

61

STOREKEEPER 2

CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-11-19

Place

~~XXXX~~
Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

STOREKEEPER 2

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name **LINDBERG WILLIAM CARL** Service Number **181-46-12**
 Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN** Date **7-23-18**
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS 5 MO.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** ~~XXXXXX~~
 Home Address **-- 969- CARROLL AVE.** Town **ST. PAUL** U. S. N. R. F.
 M County **RAMSEY** State **MINN.**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION			APPRENTICE SEAMAN	70
GREAT LAKES ILL	7-25-18	9-9-18		
NAVAL OPERATING BASE			SEAMAN 2 CLASS	41
NORFOLK VA.	9-9-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ **12-31-18** NAVAL TRAINING STATION HAMPTON ROADS VA. SEAMAN
 Place Inactive Duty Rating at Discharge

Name LINDBLAD ANTHONY ROY

Service Number 181-46-14

Enlistment ~~XXXX~~ X

at Recruiting Station MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled 4-29-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 5 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION

X
X
X
N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2820- 27TH AVE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

M

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS

MINN

4-29-18

7-5-18

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS

MATE AVIATION

63

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

DELPHIA PA.

7-5-18

7-16-18

CARPENTERS MATE 2

CLASS 'A'

133

NAVAL AIR STATION

Remarks: PAULLAC FRANCE

7-16-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty2-27-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

CARPENTERS MATE 2

CLASS 'A'

Rating at Discharge

Name LINDBLAD SELMA

Service Number 415-05-50

XXXX at APPOINTED ST. PAUL MINN.

Date 1-23-18

U. S. N.

XXXX

Age at Entrance 34 YRS.

Rate NURSE

XXXXXX

Home Address 980- BAYLASS AVE.

Town ST PAUL
State MINN

M Served at

County RAMSEY

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL MARE
ISLAND CALIF.

2-26-18

11-11-18

NURSE

292

Remarks:

Date XXXXXXXX 8-26-19 NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL.

NURSE

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name LINDBLOOM OSCAR MARTIN

Enlisted

Service Number

181-46-56

Enlisted At

XXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Age at Entrance

23 YRS 2 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

7-30-17

Home Address

1624- BLAIR ST.

County

Town

State

ST PAUL

MINN.

U. S. N.

U. XXXXX

M

Served at

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

7-30-17

8-23-17

GREAT LAKES ILL.
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

8-23-17

12-22-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

63

CAMBRIDGE MASS

12-22-17

6-1-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

240

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

ELECTRICIAN 3

DELPHIA PA.
USS PATTERSON

6-1-18

6-30-18

CLASS

166

6-30-18

11-11-18

Date

Discharge

Place

Inn XXXX

7-28-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

ELECTRICIAN 3

Rating at Discharge

CLASS RADIO

Name **LINDBLOOM VICTOR** Service Number **181-46-57**

Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**
 Entered **XXXX** Date **7-30-18**

Age at Entrance **21 YRS 7 MO.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

Home Address **---** County **---** Town **BETHEL**
 State **MINN**

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

M Served at **---** From **---** To **---** Served as **---** No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

**GREAT LAKES ILL
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION**

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

7-30-18

10-23-18

10-23-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

85

19

Remarks:

Date Discharge **10-6-19** RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS
 Place Inactive **XXX** MINN.

Rating at Discharge **SHIPFITTER 2
 CLASS**

Name LINDE COLMAN JEFFERS

Service Number 181-47-13

Enlisted

End XXXX^{at}

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-19-18

Age at Entrance

19 YRS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

--

Town

THIEF RIVER FALLS

U.S.N.
U.S.N. XXXX.

M

County --

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-19-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

115

Remarks:

3-29-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Date

Discharge

Place

XX
Place XXXXXX

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **LINDE OSCAR HENRY** Service Number **181-47-29**
 Enl ~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **1-25-18**
 Enrolled **21 YRS 7 MO.** Rate **LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION** ~~UXXX~~
 Age at Entrance **21 YRS 7 MO.** Town **EAST CHAINS** U. S. N. R. F.
 Home Address **--** State **MINN.**
 County **--**
 .M Served at **--** From **--** To **--** Served as **--** No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION				
PENSACOLA FLA.	1-28-18	2-8-18	LANDSMAN QUARTER	
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA				
DELPHIA PA.	2-8-18	4-18-18	MASTER AVIATION	85
SUPERVISOR CONSTRUCTION				
OF AIR CRAFT BUFFALO			CARPENTERS MATE 3	
N.Y.	4-18-18	5-29-18	CLASS	11
Remarks: OVER			CARPENTERS MATE 2	
			CLASS AVIATION	194
Date XXXX 12-20-19	NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK			CARPENTERS
Place Inactive Duty N.Y.	Rating at Discharge			MATE 2 CLASS 'A'

Name

E-XXXX

Enrolled at

Age at Entrance

Home Address

LINDBERG, GEORGE CLARENCE

RECRUITING STATION BEMIDJI MINN.

26 YRS

Rate

SEAMAN

Service Number 116-14-41

Date

3-12-17

XXX N.
U. S. N. R. F.Town
StateBEMIDJI
MINN

Served as

No. Days

M

Served at

County

From

To

USS KANSAS

4-6-17

5-11-18

SEAMAN

239

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PEELHAM BAY

COXSWAIN

151

PARK N.Y.

HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL

DISTRICT NEW YORK N.Y.

5-11-18

5-20-18

BOATSWAIN'S MATE 2

5-20-18

5-20-18

CLASS

19

TO BE APPOINTED OFFICER.

Date Discharge

Place XXXXXXXX

5-20-18 HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL DISTRICT
NEW YORK N.Y.

BOATSWAIN'S MATE

Rating at Discharge

E-2 CLASS
SS.

Name **XXXXX LINDE OSCAR HENRY**

Service Number **181-47-29**

Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled Age at Entrance **21 YRS 7 MO.**

Rate **LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION**

Date **1-25-18**

Home Address **--**

County **--**

Town
State

EAST CHAINS

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

.M Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION

PENSACOLA FLA.

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

DELPHIA PA.

SUPERVISOR CONSTRUCTION

OF AIR CRAFT BUFFALO

N.Y.

Remarks:

OVER

1-28-18

2-8-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER

2-8-18

4-18-18

MASTER AVIATION

85

CARPENTERS MATE 3

4-18-18

5-29-18

CLASS

11

CARPENTERS MATE 2

CLASS AVIATION

194

Date **XXXXX 12-20-19**
Place **Inactive Duty N.Y.**

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK
CARPENTERS
Rating at Discharge **MATE 2 CLASS 'A'**

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.

5-29-18 | 6-5-18

NAVAL AIR STATION PAUILLAC FRANCE

6-5-18 | 11-11-18

Name **LINDBERG GEORGE CLARENCE**Service Number **116-14-41**E-XXXX^A at **RECRUITING STATION BEMIDJI MINN.**Date **3-12-17**Enrolled
Age at Entrance **26 YRS**Rate **SEAMAN**~~XXX~~ N.
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **--**Town **BEMIDJI**
State **MINN****M** Served atCounty **--**

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS

4-6-17

5-11-18

SEAMAN

239

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PEELHAM BAY

COXSWAIN

151

PARK N.Y.

5-11-18

5-20-18

BOATSWAIN'S MATE 2

HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL
DISTRICT NEW YORK N.Y.

5-20-18

5-20-18

CLASS

19

Remarks

TO BE APPOINTED OFFICER.*R-2*

Date Discharge

5-20-18 HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL DISTRICT**BOATSWAIN'S MAT**Place **XXXXXX****NEW YORK N.Y.**

Rating at Discharge

**E-2 CLA
SS.**

#325-NW

Name	Lindeberg, George Clarence	Duty Assignments	Duty, Third Naval District,
Date of Birth	May 6, 1891		5/21/18 - 6/9/18
Place of Birth	St. Paul, Minn.		Duty, Naval Academy, Annapolis,
Appointed from	Minnesota		Md.- 6/11/18 - 9/7/18
Home Address	1964 Selby Ave., St. Paul, Minn.		Tempo duty on Flagship of
Date of Appointment	May 21, 1918	Final Disposition	Comdr. Cruiser & Transport
Rank on Appointment	Ensign, USNRF-C1.4		Force and duty on MONTANA-
Promotions			10/1/18 - 12/4/18
Ensign, USNRF-C1.4-----5/21/18			
Ensign (Temporary) USN-----9/18/18			

Final Disposition, Resigned June 12, 1919/

Name LINDEEN CARL MAGNUS

Service Number 181-47-43

Enl ~~XXX~~

at

Enrolled RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 2-25-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS

Rate

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION U.S.N.R.F. ~~XXXXX~~

Home Address

Town

PARKERS PRAIRIE

State

MINN

M

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS

MINN

2-27-18

4-27-18

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS

MATE AVIATION

35

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

DELPHIA PA.

4-27-18

5-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE 2

NAVAL AIR STATION

CLASS AVIATION

224

Res PAUILLAC FRANCE

5-11-18

11-11-18

Date ~~XXXXX~~

Place Inactive Duty

1-7-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY

CARPENTERS MATE 2

PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

CLASS 'A'

Name **LINDEKE EDWARD CHARLES** Service Number **181-47-45**
 Enl ~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN** 6-24-18
 Enrolled **27 YRS 7 MO.** Rate **PAINTER 3 CLASS** ~~XXXX~~
 Age at Entrance **--** **WHITE BEAR & LARPENTER AVE.** Town **ST PAUL** U.S. N. R. F.
 Home Address **--** County **RAMSEY** State **MINN**
 M Served at **From** To Served as No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL**

6-28-18

11-11-18

PAINTER 3 CLASS

126

**LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
 RADIO**

14

Remarks:

Date X ~~XXXXX~~ **2-5-19** NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. PAINTER 3
 Place Inactive Duty Rating at Discharge **CLASS**

Name LINDELL ARTHUR MAURICE

Service Number 182-24-60

Enl XXXX

Enrolled at

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL

5-21-18

Age at Entrance

28 YRS 6 MO.

Rate

CARPENTERS MATE 1 CLASS

U XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

3404- 17TH AVE SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

CARPENTERS MATE 1

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-21-18

8-25-18

CLASS

174

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT

LAKES ILL..

8-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

5-15-19 HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11TH NAVAL DISTRICTS - CARPENTERS

Place

In XXXXX

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

MATE 1 CLASS

Name LINDELL RAYMOND MARTIN

Service Number 181-46-93

Enl ~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

5-23-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 8 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1025- 18TH AVE N.E.
County

Town

MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

State

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
DETROIT MICH.

5-29-18

6-28-18

6-28-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

172

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~

2-24-19 USS COMMODORE AT CHICAGO ILL.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name LINDEN DORTHY

Service Number 415-05-51

XXXX at APPOINTED - ST. PAUL MINN.

XXXX

Age at Entrance 23 YRS.

Rate NURSE

Date 7-29-18

U.S.N.
XXXXXX.

Home Address

901- BEACH ST.
County RAMSEY

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL MARE
ISLAND CALIF.

8-29-18

11-8-18

NURSE

102

Remarks:

Date APPOINTMENT REVOKED -

Place In XXXX Duty

11-8-18 NAVAL HOSPITAL MARE
ISLAND CALIF.

Rating at Discharge

NURSE

Name **LINDENBERG CLARENCE JOHN**

Service Number **181-42-10**

Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION, MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

Date **5-2-16**

Age at Entrance

18 YRS
BOX 293

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

M

County **--**

Town

CHASKA

State

MINN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS OLYMPIA

4-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

25

SEAMAN

396

COXSWAIN

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-16-20

Place **XXXXXX**

USS HARTFORD AT CHARLESTON S.C.

COXSWAIN

Rating at Discharge

Name

LINDER- GUST ADOLPH

Service Number

181-47-32

Enlisted

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXXX^{at}

Date 8-3-18

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 5 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXXF.

Home Address

--

Town

HUTCHINSON

M

County

--

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

81

GREAT LAKES ILL

8-3-18

10-23-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

19

NORFOLK VA.

10-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

7-29-1919 RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Place

XXXXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name LINDGREN- ARVID JOHN Service Number 181-47-90
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-22-18
~~XXXX~~
 Age at Entrance 19 YRS 2 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U. S. N.
 Home Address -- County -- State BUYCK ~~XXXXXX~~
 MINN
 M Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-22-18

9-11-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

63

NAVAL TORPEDO STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

9-11-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

79

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-13-1919- NAVAL TRAINING STATION GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ GREAT LAKES ILL Rating at Discharge

Name LINDGREN- CARL EDWARD.

Service Number 181-47-94

Enlisted
~~XXXXX~~ at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 1-9-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXXX~~

Home Address 2132- ST. ANTHONY AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

County -

State MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS.

1-9-18

4-8-18

APPRENTICE

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN

143

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-8-18

5-3-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

153

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

10

NORFOLK VA.

5-3-18

5-24-18

U.S.S. KANSAS

5-24-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge

7-25-1919- RECRUITING STATION

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Place In ~~XXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

Name LINDGREN- GEORGE ELMER
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEBR.
 XXXXX

Service Number 181-48-07

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 9 MOS.

Date 4-18-18

Home Address /

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
 XXXXX
 U.S.N.F.

M

County

Town DELANO

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS.

4-18-18

4-21-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

4-21-18

5-15-18

GREAT LAKES ILL.

NAVAL AIR STATION PAUL

LAC FRANCE

NAVAL AIR STATION PORTO

CORSINI ITALY

5-15-18

7-20-18

7-20-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

166

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

XXXXXXXXXX

2-3-1919 RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
 N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name LINDGREN- HENRY GEORGE Service Number 181-48-13
 XXXXX at NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE SCHOOL- CHICAGO ILL.
 Enrolled Date 6-18-18
 Age at Entrance 23 YRS 6 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN YEOMAN XXXX
 Home Address 1701 W. 3RD STREET U.S.N.R.F.
 M County DULUTH Town DULUTH
 State MINN
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
 SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

6-19-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN YEOMAN

44

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

61

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 1-31-1919 NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE YEOMAN 2 CLASS
 Place Inactive Duty SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL Rating at Discharge

Name LINDGREN-- HOMER DORR Service Number 134-96-63
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION BOSTON, MASS. Date 12-14-17
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance 23YRS 7 MOS. Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1 CLASS. ~~XXXXXX~~
 Home Address // County -- State ADRIAN U. S. N. R. F.
 M Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL UNIT- HARVARD MEDICAL
 SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE
 MASS.

10-8-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
 1 CLASS

332

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~
 Place Inactive Duty

12-11-18 HARVARD MEDICAL SCHOOL
 CAMBRIDGE MASS

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
 Rating at Discharge 1ST CLASS

Name LINDGREN- VALDIMER
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 XXXXX
 Age at Entrance 17 YRS 8 MOS.
 Home Address 1911- IRVING AVE NORTH.
 County -

Service Number 181-59-08

Date 4-29-17

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN

U.S.N.
 XXXXXXX

M Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
 LAKES ILL.
 ARMED DRAFT DETAIL
 NEW YORK N.Y.
 USS CLEVELAND

4-29-17

1-1-18

1-1-18

7-7-18

7-7-18

7-20-18

7-20-18

8-28-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

33

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

528

Remarks:

OVER

Date XXXXXXXX
 Place XXXXXXXXX

DIED 2-13-19 USS MAUT AT SEA

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y.

8-28-18

10-3-18

USS MAUI

10-3-18

11-11-18

Name **LINDERT- HERBERT OTTO** Service Number **181-47-76**
 Enlisted **XXXX** Recruiting Station **MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 Enrolled at Date **7-5-18**
 Age at Entrance **23 YRS 11 MOS.** Rate **LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE** **XXX**
 Home Address **--** Town **NORWOOD** **U.S.N.**
 County **CARVER-** State **MINN.** **U.S.N.R.F.**
 M Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
 SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS
 MINN.

7-6-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST
 MATE

129

Remarks:

Date **XXXXXX** **-2-13-19** DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS
 Place **Inactive Duty** SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Rating at Discharge

Name LINDHOLM- ALBERT LEONARD

Service Number 181-59-35

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Date 7-5-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 11 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 104- S. 15TH AVE. EAST.

Town DULUTH

U. S. N.
XXXXXXF.

M

County

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-5-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

94

GUNNERS MATE

3 CLASS

35

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place XXXXXX
XXXXXX

12-17-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS.
GREAT LAKES ILL

Rating at Discharge

Name LINDHOLM JOHN ERNEST

Service Number 181-59-49

Enlisted

Enr ~~XXXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 12-14-17

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 11 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. ~~XXXXX~~

Home Address

--

County

--

Town

ORTONVILLE

State

MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

12-14-17 6-14-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

49

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

212

NORFOLK VA.

6-14-18 9-6-18

USS NEW JERSEY

9-6-18 11-4-18

SEAMAN

71

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

11-4-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-27-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place Inactive Duty ~~XXXXXX~~

GREAT LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name LINDLEY CYRIL COOK

Service Number 181-59-92

Enlisted

XXXXX at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 4-29-17

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 11 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

--

Town

MC INTOSH

State

MINN

M

Served at

County

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

33

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-29-17

10-29-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

131

HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL

DISTRICT

SEAMAN

203

NEW YORK N.Y.

10-29-17

12-8-17

GUNNERS MATE 3

US- SUB- CHASER 80

12-8-17

11-11-18

CLASS

194

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-19-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

GUNNERS MATE 2

Place XXXXXXXX

MINN

Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name LINDOW RICHARD GRANT Service Number 181-49-17
 En ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-10-18
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance 25 YRS 7 MO. Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS
 Home Address 824- ESSEX ST S.E. Town MINNEAPOLIS
 County HENNEPIN State MINN.
 M Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

5-11-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

185

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-12-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.

CARPENTERS MATE 3
 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name LINDQUIST ALLAN WARNER

Service Number 181-49-27

Enrolled
XXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

4-24-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 5 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION

U.S.N.R.F.
XXXXX

Home Address --

Town PINE CITY
State MINN.

M

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

4-24-18

6-21-18

MATE AVIATION

38

DELPHIA PA.

6-21-18

7-15-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-15-18

8-13-18

CARPENTERS MATE 2

NAVAL AIR BASE

CLASS AVIATION

163

EASTLEIGH ENGLAND

8-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks

Date DXXXX 2-11-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y. CARPENTERS

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge MATE 2 CLASS

Name LINDQUIST ANTON WILGOT

Service Number 181-49-33

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 12-14-16

Enlisted XXXX

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXX F.

Home Address --

Town MAHTOWA

State MINN

M

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS ALABAMA

4-6-17

4-30-17

USS NEVADA

4-30-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

239

SHIP'S COOK 4
CLASS

345

Remarks:

Date Discharge

11-24-19

USS NEVADA AT PHILADELPHIA

SHIP'S COOK 1 CLASS
S.

Place

In XXXXXXXX PA.

Rating at Discharge

Name LINDQUIST CLINTON GILBERT

Service Number 181-49-49

~~XXXXX~~

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

7-25-18

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 9 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

2214- LYNDAL AVE NORTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

County

HENNEPIN

State

MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

7 -27-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

109

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

3-1-19

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

ILL.

Rating at Discharge

Name

LINDQUIST GILBERT EDWARD

Service Number 181-49-61

~~XXXXXX~~

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-25-17

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 10 MO.

Rate

PHARMACIST MATE 2 CLASS

Home Address

-- County

Town

NORTH BRANCH

State

MINN.

~~XXXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

YORK N.Y.

5-26-17

6-9-17

PHARMACIST MATE

2 CLASS

165

USS BRIDGE

6-9-17

6-1-18

PHARMACIST MATE

1 CLASS

237

USS CAROLA

6-1-18

11-11-18

CHIEF PHARMACIST

MATE

133

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

Place

Inactive Duty

5-26-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

Rating at Discharge

CHIEF
PHARMACIST MATE

Name LINDQUIST HARRY

Service Number

181-49-71

Enlistment

at

Enrolled RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 4 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date 5-21-18

Home Address

--

U.S.N.R.F.

U. S. N. R. F.

M

County

OTTERTAIL

Town

DALTON

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

5-22-18

6-14-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

174

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

6-14-18

6-24-18

USS ARKANSAS

6-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

INACTIVE 3-3-19

Date Discharge

Place XXXXXXXX

9-21-20 HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11TH NAVAL
DISTRICTS GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name **LINDSAY GEORGE LEE** Service Number **181-50-77**
 Enlistment ~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-7-18**
 Enrolled **21 YRS 5 MO.** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**
 Age at Entrance **2132- WEST 3RD ST.** Town **DULUTH**
 Home Address **ST LOUIS** State **MINN.**
 County **ST LOUIS**
 M Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY

OF MINNESOTA MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

5-7-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

186

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ **12-20-18** UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Name LINDSEY JOHN ALOYISUS

Service Number 181-50-46

Enlistment ~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 10 MO.

Rate

Date 5-15-18

Home Address

915 WESTERN AVE NORTH

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~
U.S. N. R. F.

M

Served at

Town
StateMINNEAPOLIS
MINN

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-21-18

10-3-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

180

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS

10-3-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~
Place Inactive Duty12-14-18 HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASSLANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO
Rating at Discharge

Name LINDSTROM CHARLES LUDVIG

Service Number 181-55-29

Enlisted

at
XXXX X

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-15-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 7 MO.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address --

Town

ISLE

State

MINN

M

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

12-15-17

2-20-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

107

DELPHIA PA.

2-20-18

2-23-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

224

USS MISSOURI

2-23-18

4-4-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA
DELPHIA PA.

4-4-18

4-25-18

Remarks: NAVAL BASE 17- IVERGORDON

SCOTLAND

4-25-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge

8-4-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

FIREMAN 2

Place Inactive Duty
XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name **LINDSTROM CLARENCE WILLIAM** Service Number **181-55-33**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN** Date **8-23-18**
 XXXXX
 Age at Entrance **21 YRS** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. XXXXX
 Home Address **1684 SELBY AVE.** Town **ST PAUL** State **MINN**
 County
 M Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-23-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

80

Remarks:

Date Discharge **8-4-19** RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS
 Place **MINN.** Rating at Discharge **FIREMAN 2 CLASS**

Name LINDSTROM EGAN MARNO

Service Number 181-55-39

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

E XXXX

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 6 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 1-6-17

Home Address

-- MORNINGSIDE PARK

County

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS RHODE ISLAND

4-6-17

6-17-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

152

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

YORK N.Y. ARMED DRAFT

6-17-17

7-28-17

SEAMAN

118

SS KROONLAND

7-28-17

4-24-18

COXSWAIN

90

USS KROONLAND

4-24-18

11-11-18

BOATSWAIN'S MATE 2

CLASS

224

Remarks:

Discharge 12-16-19 USS EAGLE 33 AT SUBMARINE BASE

Place

XXXXXXXXXX

NEW LONDON CONN.

BOATSWAIN'S MATE

Rating at Discharge

1 CLASS

Name LINDSTROM GUSTAF GEORGE

Service Number 181-55-57

Enlisted at

Enry ~~xxx~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-22-18

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 1 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address --

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

M

Served at

County --

Town

BRONSON

State

MINN

Served as

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-22-18

6-3-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

70

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

YORK N.Y.

6-3-18

6-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

123

USS DOCHRA

6-11-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty
XXXXXX

4-28-19 USS DOCHRA AT NEW YORK N.Y. SHIP'S COOK 1

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name LINDSTROM JALMER HERMAN

Service Number 181-55-61

Enlisted

at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 1-7-16

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address BOX 417

Town CHISHOLM

State MINN

M

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS ARKANSAS

4-6-17

5-5-17

USS KENTUCKY

5-5-17

6-24-18

SHIP'S COOK 4

CLASS

145

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

DELPHIA PA.

6-24-18

7-23-18

SHIP'S COOK 3

CLASS

125

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-23-18

11-11-18

SHIP'S COOK 2

CLASS

120

BAKER 2 CLASS

194

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-26-19 USS IMPERATOR AT HOBOKEN

Place Inactive Duty ~~XXXXXX~~ N.J.

Rating at Discharge

BAKER 1
CLASS 1

Name LINDSTROM OSCAR WILLIAM

Enlistment ~~XXXX~~

Service Number

181-55-71

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 7 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date

5-27-18

Home Address

M

County

MURRAY

Town

CURRIE

State

MINN

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET

SOUND WASH

6-7-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

168

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 8-12-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Place Inactive Duty

MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name LINDSTROM REYNOLD DANIEL

Service Number 181-55-73

Enlistment at

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

RECRUITING STATION LINDSTROM MINN

Date

3-20-17

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Town

State

LINDSTROM

MINN

S

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY RECRUITING
STATION LINDSTROM

MINN

4-6-17

4-13-17

SEAMAN

584

USS KANSAS

4-13-17

9-16-17

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

9-16-17

9-30-17

SS ROSELEAF

9-30-17

11-15-17

Remarks:

INACTIVE 5-25-19

OVER

Date

Discharge

3-19-20 USS ESSEX AT DULUTH MINN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y.	11-15-17	11-24-17
SS LA PEROUSE	11-24-17	2-12-18
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y.	2-12-18	2-15-18
SS WAR HOSTAGE	2-15-18	3-6-18
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y.	3-6-18	4-8-18
SS BUITENZORG	4-8-18	6-15-18
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y.	6-15-18	7-11-18
SS NUCULS	7-11-18	8-26-18
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y.	8-26-18	9-4-18
SS DESNA	9-4-18	11-11-18

Name **LINDSTROM WILLIAM FRED** Service Number **181-55-83**
 Enlisted **XXX** at **USS WYOMING AT NEW YORK N.Y.** Date **4-23-14**
 Age at Entrance **21 YRS 11 MO.** Rate **SEAMAN** U. S. N. **XXX**
 Home Address **739- RONDO ST.** Town **ST PAUL** U. S. N. **XXX**
 County **MINN.** State **MINN.**
 M Served at From To Served as No. Days

USS MACHIAS

4-6-17

7-21-17

GUNNERS MATE 3
CLASS

98

RECEIVING SHIP NEW
ORLEANS LA.

7-21-17

10-6-17

GUNNERS MATE 2
CLASS

486

USS LEONIDAS
DISCHARGED 4-23-18
REENLISTED 4-24-18

10-6-17

4-23-18

Remarks:

OVER

Date Discharge **9-5-19**
Place inactivation **XXXXXX MINN**

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS - GUNNERS MATE
Rating at Discharge **1 CLASS**

USS LEONIDAS AT AZORES

USS LEONIDAS

4-24-18

11-11-18

Name LINE JOHN ERNEST HJALMAR

Service Number 181-56-09

XXXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled Date 6-25-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 10 MO. Rate LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -- County Town GILBERT State MINN

M

Served at

To

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

LANDSMAN MACHINIST

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS

MATE

139

MINN

6-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXX
Place Inactive Duty 1-4-19 DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.LANDSMAN MACHINIST
Rating at Discharge MATE

Name LINEHAN GEORGE EDWARD

Service Number 181-48-03

Enlisted

E XXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Age at Entrance

17 YRS 8 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 4-24-17

Home Address

4017- 37TH AVE SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

38

GREAT LAKES ILL

4-24-17

8-28-17

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

528

DELPHIA PA.

8-28-17

9-25-17

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

9-25-17

10-30-17

Remarks SS ALBERT WATTS

10-30-17

2-24-18

OVER

Date Discharge

11-1-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Place

Inac XXXXX

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2
CLASS

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y.

2-24-18 7-17-18

USS BALI

7-17-18 11-11-18

Name LINELL ELMER ANDREW

Service Number 181-48-39

En ~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 8 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE

7-2-18

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

627 LINDEN ST
County RAMSEY

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS
MINN

7-3-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST
MATE

132

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

2-27-19 DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL

MACHINIST MATE 2

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name LING WILLIAM JOSEPH

Service Number 181-51-50

Enlistment at

Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION PINE CITY MINN.

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 6 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date

3-9-17

Home Address

--

Town

PINE CITY

State

MINN.

U. S. N. R. F.

M

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 4TH NAVAL

DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA
PA.

4-6-17

6-16-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

482

USS MASSACHUSETTS

6-16-17

11-24-17

SEAMAN

102

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

NEWPORT R.I.

11-24-17

12-8-17

HEADQUARTERS 2ND NAVAL

DISTRICT NEWPORT R.I.

12-8-17

12-8-17

OVER

COXSWAIN

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

3-8-20 USS ESSEX AT DULUTH MINN.

Rating at Discharge

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y.

12-8-17 1-2-18

USS SOUTH DAKOTA

1-2-18 3-30-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y.

3-30-18 4-16-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK N.Y.

4-16-18 5-21-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y.

5-21-18 7-4-18

SS SAN JACINTO

7-4-18 9-3-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y.

9-3-18 10-15-18

USS CASCO

10-15-18 11-11-18

Name

LINHOFF CARL HENRY

Service Number

37-80-67

Enrolled
XXXX at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

10-10-18

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 3 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

XXXX N.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

M

--

County

SCOTT

Town

SHAKOPEE

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY
OF MINNESOTA

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

32

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

10-10-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

12-20-18 UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA MINNEAPOLIS- APPRENTICE

Place

Inactive Duty

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN